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April 30, 1976

Mr. Al Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Ref: Form C-104
Chace 0il Company, Inc.
C-Section 33-T24N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Approval of the attached Form C-104 is requested in
order to only produce the Pictured Cliffs Formation.

At the present time the Gallup-Dakota interval is shut
off by a retrievable bridge plug. At such time that certain
equipment is available, the bridge plug will be removed and
tubing, with a packer, will be run to dually complete the
well.

After the above described work is performed only the
Pictured Cliffs formation will be produced until such time
that the Application for Multiple Completion is approved.

Very truly yours,

e Lt Bl

Ewell N. Walsh, P. E.
President
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cc:Chace 0il Company, Inc. !g) RN
El Paso Natural Gas Co.



